
You don't often get email from edith.mednikova@tele2.com. Learn why this is important

From: "Andrus Kevvai" <andrus.kevvai@rmk.ee>
Sent: 6/5/2025 5:47:37 AM
To: "Inga Rute" <inga.rute@rmk.ee>
Cc:
Subject: FW: Tele2 teavitus Viimsi metskond 79
Tere!
Palun registreeri.
 
Tervitades
Andrus
 
 
 
From: Edith Mednikova <edith.mednikova@tele2.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 2:30 PM
To: Andrus Kevvai <andrus.kevvai@rmk.ee>
Subject: Tele2 teavitus Viimsi metskond 79
 

Tere
 
Teavitame Teid, et lähiajal on Tele2-l plaanis tugijaama seadmete kaardistamine. Selleks kasutame uudset meetodit ning
kaardistame seadmeid drooniga.
Selle käigus on märgata tugijaama kohal/läheduses lendamas drooni millega kogume andmed ainult Tele2 seadmete kohta.
Drooni lennutajale on Tele2 poolt antud volitus.
 
 
Lugupidamisega
 
Edith Mednikova
Tugijaamade haldusspetsialist
Tele2 Eesti AS| Valukoja 8 11415 Tallinn
Tel: +372 5505437
E-mail: edith.mednikova@tele2.com
 
 
 

******** IMPORTANT NOTICE ********
The content of this e-mail is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain information that is confidential
and/or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any copying,
distribution or any other use or dissemination of the information contained in this e-mail (and its attachments) is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, kindly notify the sender immediately by replying to this
e-mail and delete the e-mail and any copies thereof.

Tele2 AB (publ) and its subsidiaries (“Tele2 Group”) accepts no responsibility for the consequences of any viruses,
corruption or other interference transmitted by e-mail.
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